SE

13

il

Lo 1

Jaclket

21 May 2018

Agenda
= Minutes -23 April 2018
Notice of Intention to Speak
s Reconciliation & Review sheet
v Balance Sheet
2 P&L
o Approval of Financial Documeris
= Reconciliation Signature page
e Chase Bank Reconciliation
5 National Bank Reconciliation
¢ Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

®  Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




123rans JNVN

I78Nd IHL OL 1TV

Jeuuew sjeudoldde ue ul Bugesw ayj noybno.y) wniossp

pue tspio eatesaid 01 1B BU) SeAlesal UBWIIRYD S| "SIUSWIWIOD 8S8Y) SSNISIp pue 0} puodsal ued pieog sy} ‘mofeq bBuipesy jey; Jjapun sweu
Jreyy Bunum Aq epusBe sy; uo Apeslje aie 12yl Swey sy Uo JUSWWOD ued aljgnd sy} Jo siequis|y “epusbe ainjny e uo jnd aq 1 Jey) dSe Jo lsjew ayy
M3INSI 0} 4iels Jo8ulp o) peliiudied sie siequisi pleog Jequiaw Jejnoiued e Je psjoalip wsiopuo [euosiad ale Aouy SS9|UN SJUSWIWOD 8say) 0] puodsal
lou Aew pieog e J0 sioguisyy "SSINUIW € O} PaJILL| 94 ISNW SjusWWod pue swi sjeudoidde 8y} Je o1ignd sy} 8ziubooai [Im uewIRYD 8y “Mojeq
pejou se enssi yenojuied ssu) Buipiefes suojuido/siuswiwod Jussald ues oljgnd sy} 10 SISqUIBW YIIYM Bunnp a11gnd syj o} [leD [essush e aq [m siay)
‘Mojeq pelou sy epusle Bugesiu s Uo palsi| ale Jey siepew ssnosip Ajuo ues pieog uoisuad ey} ‘me Bunesiy usdo euozuy ayj o Buipiosoy

‘wdog
gLoz fen Lz
sJojosli( jo pieog
MVYIHS OL NOILNFLNI 40 IDILON

104m1sIq 8414 uibjg-ejiouog




PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Soncita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, May 21, 2018. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the gemeral
public and will begin at 6: p.m. local time.

AGIRNT A

e i o B o
al Memibers
FRacm

legiance,

Call to the Public.

A public body may make an open call io the public during o public meeling, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner resirictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call fo the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
Juture agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

| 1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of April 23, 2018.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including but not limited to the following items. °

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items.

e) Current community events.

) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807:

a) Review and approval of monthly financial reports for April 2018 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:




4) Board Discussion and Action to post Draft Budget: 1. Bahti

S) Chief’s Review to Chief mo Discussion or Action: S Archibald

6) Continue use of room for County Elections: Chief DeWolf .

7) Undaie from the Overview Cominitiee: K. Bahti

a) Update firom the Survey Committee; K. Bahii

&) Adjourmment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice fiom the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§$38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.0rg

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: May 18, 2018. At 13:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




I/ -~ - ] 1 B o £ WA L7 fo FAP T A M i U S T D
Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Direcrors of the vonoira-bBlgin Fire Diserice
P

A. Call to Order.

B. Roll Call of Board Members — Webber, Bahti, Johnson present, Jenkins attended
telephonically; Archibald absent. Also present: Chief De Wolf, BC Bennett, K. Goodwin & V.
Rutter.

C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. There was no call to the public.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Mar 26, 2018 and study
session minutes of 22 March 2018.
March 22, 2018 — Revised minutes — Motion made to approve as corrected by Johnson, seconded
by Webber, motion carried.
March 26, 2018 — Motion to approve as written by Webber, seconded by Johnson, motion carried.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;

e At 5 pm tonight there will be a broadcast on KOLD re: the anniversary of the start of the
Sawmill Fire (yesterday) and today is the day it came over the hill.

©  New Zoll Cardiac Monitor was displayed for everyone to see; one has arrived, awaiting two
more monitors. We did receive a $2500 discount for the return of the current monitors,

o Run report was given for the month of March

©  Fuels Grant update was given, we’re on track for billing and reimbursements. The old Fire
Truck outside with its sign is bringing in more clients each month.

e Fire Billing — nothing has changed, the state is broke & waiting for money from the Feds.

© IGA — Palominas — things are going well, we're in the process of selling off 9 vehicles

e Generator — BC Bennett advised the Board that the new generator is due to be put into
service the first week of May.

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.5.§48-807:

Vicki Rutter presented the monthly financials to the board and gave a quick run-down as to our
position in regards to being 75% of the way through the fiscal year. June 25 — Pubic Hearing. Adopt
a budget on June 28, 2018. Motion to accept the financials as presented by Johnson, seconded by
Webber, motion carried.

4) Draft Budget to the Board No Action: Chief DeWolf presented the draft budget to the board
for review. The Board will have roughly the next 30 days to review the draft budget as the Board will
have to approve a budget for posting during the May Board Meeting.

motion carried.

5) Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Weszionded Johnso

Minutes approved on 21 May 2018 by , Board Clerk.

gle Ardﬁ)’iﬁi




Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoiia, AZ
21 May 2018
6 p.m.

Approval of Financial Documenis as presented to the Adminisirator of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of April 2018.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the April 2018 financial reports as presented.

Sus Archib:

Kurt B hair

u anne Jenkins, member—

aM/ Uiy,

Reba/ ebber, member

S—

(){ P
Christopher J Oij member

P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 - Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




Apr 30, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Chase - Checking 1,393.04
Chase - Savings 190,366.41
National Bank Money Marlket 97,775.47
Hughes Premium Yield 186,665.94
Hughes High Yield 2,259.59
1002 - Hughes Chiecldng 11,957.84
Hughes Main Share 57.38
SCC Treasurer 149,167.29
Pima Co. Treasurer 30,129.68
Peity Cash 700.00
Total Checking/Savings 670,472.64
Total Current Assets 670,472.64
TOTAL ASSETS 670,472.64

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity |
30000 - Fund Balance - Unrestricted 410,528.61
Board Designated - PPE 57,250.00
Restricted - Life Pac Donation 5,000.00
Net Income 197,694.03
Total Equity ) 670,472.64

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 670,472.64

Page 1 of 1




F g l i ﬂ Apr 18 Jul "7 - Apr 18 YTD Budget % of Budget,
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Taxes
Santa Cruz County 149,163.41 751,354.46 841,649.00 89.27%
Pirna County 23,797.56 114,598.45 121,576.00 94.26%
Total Taxes 172,960.97 865,952.91 963,225.00 89.9%
Special Assessmenis
FDAT - Sania Cruz 0.00 21,068.50 42,137.00 50.0%
FDAT - Pima Gounty 6,326.09 22,347 .49 24.315.00 91.91%
Total Special Assessmenis 6,326.09 43,415.99 66,452.00 65.33%
Ambulance Revenue 28,518.25 240,434.43 230,000.00 104.54%
Fire Suppression 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.0%
Coverage Evenis 0.00 367.20 2,200.00 16.69%
Donation 20.00 8,916.67 5,200.00 171.47%
Restricted by Donor 0.00 26,600.00
Interest Income
Money Market/Savings 331.34 1,341.67
Santa Cruz 3.88 69.03
Pima County 6.03 81.38
Interest Income - Other 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.0%
Total Interest Income 341.25 1,492.08 800.00 186.51%
Fundraising Events 608.00 3,893.00
Rental Income 20.00 260.00 400.00 65.0%
Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 32,389.00 0.0%
Total Income 208,794.56 1,226,332.28] | 1,335,666.00 91.81%
Expense
Payroll Expenses
5101 - Salaries
5109 - Transport 1099 6,240.00 63,600.00
5114 Infill W-2 0.00 1,233.44
5111 Wildland 1099 0.00 3,641.88
5113 - Infill 1099 400.00 13,680.00
5102 Community Paramedicine 3,875.00 41,530.69 78,400.00
5103 - Wildland labor W-2 0.00 49,161.27
5107 - Event Coverage 0.00 1,360.00 3,500.00 38.86%
Bookkeeper 1,000.00 10,000.00
5105 - Vacation/Holiday W-2 3,345.53 36,459.83 50,000.00 72.92%
5101 - Salaries - Other 41,580.11 472,788.18 550,217.00 85.93%
Total 5101 - Salaries 56,440.64 693,455.29 682,117.00 101.66%
Total Payroll Expenses 56,440.64 693,455.29 682,117.00 101.66%
Employee Benefits
5140 - Hall-Parker Interest 0.00 4,542 .89
5126 - 457 Plan 0.00 0.00
5121 - Payroll Taxes 2,555.72 24,073.56 22,000.00 109.43%
5122 - CopperPoint 0.00 26,212.50 37,000.00 70.85%
5123 - PSPRS -3,689.60 -39,841.19 75,000.00 -53.12%

Page 1 of 3




Apr 18 Jul 17 - Apr 18 YTD Budget % of Budget
5130 PSPRS2 967.09 10,571.56
5124 - ASRS 467.13 4,806.11 5,500.00 87.38%
5125 - Employee Healih Insurance 3,827.65 44,299.32 60,156.00 73.64%
Clothing Allowance 1,438.43 5,101.12 8,400.00 60.73%
5127 - AFLAC 0.00 378.70
5131 - AZSick 0.00 3,456.92
Physicals/Exams 0.00 159.00 8,800.00 1.81%
Total Employee Benefiis 5,566.42 83,760.49 216,856.00 38.63%
Training & Prevention
Training 325.87 13,015.04 20,000.00 65.08%
Chief Educaiion 0.00 7,278.88 3,400.00 214.09%
EMS Consurnables 820.37 10,523.20 15,000.00 70.16%
Maintenance Plans 0.00 4,149.45 4,500.00 92.21%
Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
Fire Prevention Education 0.00 167.45 1,500.00 11.16%
Total Training & Prevention 1,146.24 35,134.02 45,600.00 77.05%
Administration
Office Expense & Postage 1,000.90 4,583.07 10,000.00 45.83%
5115 - Recruitment & Retention 583.14 10,353.32 11,000.00 94.12%
Payroll Preparation 311.10 3,951.92 4,500.00 87.82%
Aero Med Billing 2,391.57 18,540.55 18,400.00 100.76%
Equipment Rental 127.21 1,221.57 1,800.00 67.87%
Internet Provider 123.33 1,135.51 2,000.00 56.78%
Bank Charges 43.24 491.05 800.00 61.38%
Background checks 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
Total Administration 4,580.49 40,276.99 49,700.00 81.04%
Professional Services
Legal Fees 0.00 1,637.62 2,500.00 65.51%
Accounting 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.0%
Total Professional Services 0.00 9,637.62 10,500.00 91.79%
Utilities & Communications
Telephone 700.17 7,180.84 9,000.00 79.79%
Batteries & Repair 0.00 1,785.65 3,000.00 59.52%
Computer/IT Support 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Dispatch Service 0.00 3,5651.00 5,500.00 64.56%
Utilities 1,058.55 11,850.71 17,000.00 69.71%
Total Utilities & Communications 1,758.72 24,368.20 36,500.00 66.76%
Computers/Radios 0.00 1,550.82 15,129.00 10.25%
Insurance
lLiabiIity 0.00 21,684.50 30,000.00 72.28%
Total Insurance 0.00 21,684.50 30,000.00 72.28%
Repairs & Maintenance
Fuel 434.42 24,384.68 23,000.00 106.02%
Buildings & Grounds & Pests 0.00 10,660.12 9,000.00 118.45%
Vehicle Maintenance 1,125.15 63,537.30 35,851.00 177.23%
Equipment Replacement 6,977.58 9,857.06 6,000.00 164.28%
Station/Fire Supplies 2,266.36 7,562.82 6,000.00 126.05%

Page 2 of 3




Apr 18 Jul M7 - Apr 18 YTD Budgst % of Budget
Suppression Foam 0.00 2,861.15 2,600.00 110.04%
Total Repairs & Maintenance 10,803.51 118,863.13 82,451.00 144.16%
Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Communication to Residents 0.00 799.95 500.00 159.99%
Membership Dues & Subscriptions 92.00 3,717.07 4,000.00 92.93%
Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.0%
Capital Ouilay
HPPE Resiricted 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Oiher Expenditures
HFumﬂmﬁsﬁan Expenses 318.62 2,071.31
Total Other Expenditures 318.62 2,071.31
Miscellaneous - allocate 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 80,706.64 1,035,319.39| | 1,231,875.00 84.04%
Net Ordinary Income 128,087.92 191,012.89
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Palominas FD Revenue 6,774.00 42,163.00
Fire Suppression Excess 1,947.31 146,927.66
VFA Grant 0.00 4,955.33
SAFER 2016 19,200.00 92,132.72
SEFD-CP Grant 0.00 1,559.94
Fuels Grant 2016 17,680.65 51,605.85
Total Other Income 45,601.96 339,344.50
Other Expense
Cardiac Monitors 293.66 43,293.66
830 Equipment 1,112.33 68,944.55
Palominas FD-Chief & BC Salary 2,800.00 17,400.00
Restricted by Donor Expenses 0.00 5,524.48
Wildland Expenses 0.00 10,950.40
Apparatus Payment (P&l) 0.00 80,973.21 80,974.00 100.0%
Ambulance Payment (P&l) 0.00 22,816.29 22,817.00 100.0%
Fuels Grant - Labor 12,309.65 73,623.43
Fuels Grant - Equipment 2,659.67 9,137.34
Total Other Expense 19,175.31 332,663.36 103,791.00
Net Other Income 26,426.65 6,681.14
[T 1T 154,514.57 197,694.03| | 1,335,666.00

Page 3 of 3




RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

Reconciled by

Date of reconciliation May 11% 2018

ione (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 45

PO, Box 322 -Sonolta, A7 85637 . Pt
3173 N Hwy 83

§

nitp:/ fwww.sefdSl 1.arg




agr e

EhI

Type Date Riugr Naime Gl Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 56,210.13
Cleared Transactions
Deposits end Credits - 10 items

Deposit 41212018 X 17,330.65 17,330.65
Deposit 41412018 { 5,357.13 22,687.78
Deposit 41412018 X 6,774.00 29,461.78
Dieposit 41912018 e 380.00 29,841.78
Deposit 41972018 X 762.27 30,604.05
Beposit 42072018 Et 648.00 31,252.05
Dieposit 4120/2018 X 5,225.22 36,477.27
Deposit 4130/2018 ¥ 3.58 36,480.85
Deposit 4130/2018 X 1,047 .31 38,428.16
Deposit 4/30/2016 ks 3,137.18 41,565.34
Total Deposits and Crediis 47 565.54 41,565.34
Total Cleared Transactions 41,565.34 41,565.34
Cleared Balance 41,565.34 97,775.47 ‘
Register Balance as of 04/30/2018 . 41,565.34 97,775.47 & !
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 5/4/2018 273.81 273.81
Deposit 5/4/2018 738.70 1,012.51
Total Deposits and Credits 1,012.51 1,012.51
Total New Transactions 1,012.51 1,012.51
Ending Balance ‘ 42,577.85 98,787.28

Page 1




O
LU

Qg8

Type Date Num Name Gl Amount Balarce

Beginning Balance 7,148.97
Cleared Traunsaciions
Checlts and Payments - 40 items

General Journal 9/30/2016 Matthew Ogle { -42.92 -42.92
General Journal 10/14/2016 R Sonoita Auto Seivice Center { -28.00 -70.92
General Journal 12/30/2016 RR Matthew Ogle X ~116.42 ~187.34
Check 3/28/2018 1645 EMI Health -3,156.84 5,344.18
Checl 3/30/2018 1658 Senergy Petroleum K 4,344.05 -10,668.23
Check 3/30/2018 1653 Silver Fagle Express, LL.C x -2,670.14 -13,358.37
Check 3/30/2018 1647 Wicki J. Rutter, CPA b -1,000.00 -14,358.37
Checlk 3/30/2018 1648 GB Auio Service, Inc. ke 52317 -14,881.54
Check 3/30/2018 Nationwide SecurePay X -502.84 -15,384.38
Checle 3130/2018 1659 Arizona State Retfiremesnt Systerr X 48118 -15,875.56
Check 3/30/2018 1650 Aflac X -378.70 -16,254.26
Check 3/30/2018 Nationwide SecurePay X -377.41 -16,631.37
Check 3/30/2018 1649 Verizon Wireless X -372.51 -17,003.88
Check 3/30/2018 1654 CenturyLink X -328.00 -17,331.88
Check 3/30/2018 1656 Neil Gago { -320.00 -17,651.88
Check 3/30/2018 1646 Quill Corporation ( -143.57 -17,795.45
Check 3/30/2018 1651 ESO Solutions, Inc. X -120.00 -17,915.45
Check 3/30/2018 1660 SCC Board of Supervisors { -110.94 -18,026.39
Check 3/30/2018 1652 Larry McDonald { -92.99 -18,119.38
Check 3/30/2018 1655 Jeri's Uniforms X -71.75 -18,191.13
Check 3/30/2018 1657 Valley Imaging Solutions X -42.66 -18,233.79
Transfer 4/13/2018 { -30,000.00 -48,233.79
Check 4/13/2018 1673 AERO Med Claims X -2,391.57 -50,625.36
Check 4/13/2018 1668 Sulpher Springs Valley Electric Co-op X -1,058.55 -51,683.91
Check 4/13/2018 1674 Landmark Insurance X -898.13 -52,5682.04
Check 4/13/2018 1662 Boundtree Medical X -800.37 -53,382.41
Check 4/13/2018 1670 GEN-TECH X -749.75 -54,132.16
Check 4/13/2018 1665 Ace Hardware X -515.98 -54,648.14
Check 4/13/2018 Nationwide SecurePay X -490.79 -55,138.93
Check 4/13/2018 1675 Arizona State Retirement System X -462.12 -55,601.05
Check 4/13/2018 1664 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc. X -434.42 -56,035.47
Check 4/13/2018 1663 Quill Corporation X -398.63 -56,434.10
Check 4/13/2018 Nationwide SecurePay { -368.09 -56,802.19
Check 4/13/2018 1671 Bridgestone Hosepower LLC ( -190.40 -56,992.59
Check 4/13/2018 1661 SCC Board of Supervisors X -142.07 -57,134.66
Check 4/13/2018 1667 Direct TV X -139.98 -57,274.64
Check 4/13/2018 1672 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs. X -127.21 -57,401.85
Check 4/13/2018 1666 Merles Automotive Supply X -92.03 -57,493.88
Check 4/13/2018 1669 Trans World Network Corp. X -80.69 -57,574.57
Check 4/30/2018 X -43.24 -57,617.81
Total Checks and Payments -57,617.81 -57,617.81
Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Check 9/30/2016 1247 Matthew Ogle X 0.00 0.00
Check 10/14/2016 1260 Sonoita Auto Service Center X 0.00 0.00
Check 12/30/2016 1362 Matthew Ogle X 0.00 0.00
Transfer 4/2/2018 X 15,000.00 15,000.00
Transfer 4/3/2018 X 29,286.01 44,286.01
Transfer 4/10/2018 X 8,594.39 52,880.40
General Journal 5/11/2018 RR Sonoita Auto Service Center X 28.00 52,908.40
General Journal 5/11/2018 R Matthew Ogle X 42.92 52,951.32
General Journal 5/11/2018 RRR Matthew Ogle X . 116.42 53,067.74
Total Deposits and Credits 53,067.74 53,067.74
Total Cleared Transactions -4,550.07 -4,550.07 &
Cleared Balance -4,550.07 2,598.90 \

Page 1




v

PR

Type Date Nutwn Neine Cly Amount Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checlis and Payments - 3 fHetis
Check 12/29/2017 1610 The Big Tow -185.00 -185.00
Check 4/30/2018 Nationwide SecurePay -476.30 -661.30
Check 4/30/2018 Nationwide SecurePay -357.22 -1,018.52

Total Checks and Paymente
Totel Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 04/30/2018

Epcifs levice

-1,018.62

-1,016.52

-1,018.52

-1,018.62

5,568,508 {,580.38

Page 2




2E

L=l

Wizin ¢ 2018

Type Date Ner Name Clr Aiouiit

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Depaosits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 4/1/2018 X

Total Deposits and Credits

eared Transaciions

Cleared Balanoce

Register Balance as of 04/30/2018

Balance
57.35
0.03 0.03
0.03 0.03
0.03 0.03
0.03 57.38
0.0 57.38

Page 1




TR

Type Date N Name Cl¢ Amount Belaiice

Beginning Balance 24,115.28
Cleared Transactions
Checls and Payments - 27 items

Check 2/28/2018 10898 Burns Alexander -889.31 -889.31
Check 3/15/2018 10902 Burns Alexander -889.32 -1,778.63
Check 3/15/2018 1943 Quill Corporation -254.59 -2,033.22
Check 3/15/2018 1936 Jones-Wilson Insurance -233.50 -2,266.72
Checlc 312812018 1945 Helmet Feald Fire -4,000.00 -6,266.72
Chedlk 312612018 1044 Senergy Peiroleurm ks -2,846.08 -9,112.80
Check 3/2612018 1946 PLIC - SBD Grand Isfand x -672.21 -9,785.01
Check 3/30/2018 10906 Murphy Kathleen " -1,006.20 -10,791.21
Checlk 3/30/2018 10910 Bums Alexander x -806.84 -11,788.15
Check 3/30/2018 10905 Callen Jacguelyn X -929.97 <12,718.12
Check 3/30/2018 10909 Blatt Tyler X -757.32 ~13,475.44
Check 3/30/2018 10904 Abramowicz Mafissa X -A77.24 -13,952.68
Check 3/30/2018 10807  Atencio Zane X -320.00 -14,272.68
Check 3/30/2018 10903 Sink Laura X -316.06 -14,588.74
Check 4/9/2018 1947 Petty Cash { -664.50 -15,253.24
Check 4/12/2018 AXA X -325.00 -15,578.24
General Journal 4/13/2018 ( -18,994.77 -34.,573.01
General Journal 4/13/2018 X -4,444 11 -39,017.12
Check 4/13/2018 10915 Blatt Tyler X -1,360.94 -40,378.06
Check 4/13/2018 10912 Callen Jacquelyn X -356.11 -40,734.17
Check 4/13/2018 10913 Laird Emma X -342.26 -41,076.43
Check 4/13/2018 10914 Murphy Kathleen X -312.71 - -41,389.14
General Journal 4/13/2018 X -149.30 -41,538.44
Check 4/27/2018 AXA { -325.00 -41,863.44
General Journal 4/30/2018 ( -25,607.31 -67,470.75
General Journal 4/30/2018 X -6,580.06 -74,050.81
General Journal 4/30/2018 { -161.80 -74,212.61
Total Checks and Payments -74,212.61 -74,212.61
Deposits and Credits - 25 items
Deposit 3/29/2018 { 183.79 183.79
Deposit 4/1/2018 X 3.66 187.45
Deposit 4/4/2018 { 161.24 348.69
Deposit 4/4/2018 X 1,260.24 1,608.93
Deposit 4/5/2018 X 155.28 1,764.21
Deposit 4/5/2018 X 1,258.13 3,022.34
Deposit 4/6/2018 X 86.93 3,109.27
Deposit 4/6/2018 ( 127.92 3,237.19
Transfer 4/10/2018 ' X 35,000.00 38,237.19
Deposit 4/11/2018 X 26.13 38,263.32
Deposit 4/11/2018 X 594.26 38,857.58
Deposit 4/11/2018 ( 676.07 39,533.65
Deposit 4/12/2018 X 1,192.33 40,725.98
Deposit 4/13/2018 X 660.30 41,386.28
Deposit 4/13/2018 X 670.19 42,056.47
Deposit 4/16/2018 X 681.33 42,737.80
Deposit 4/17/2018 - X 638.58 43,376.38
Deposit 4/18/2018 X 393.03 43,769.41
Deposit 4/18/2018 X 525,15 44,294 .56
Deposit 4/20/2018 X 837.80 45,132.36
Deposit 4/23/2018 X 3,047.13 48,179.49
Deposit 4/24/2018 X 5.34 48,184.83
Transfer 4/26/2018 X 35,000.00 83,184.83
Deposit 4/27/2018 X 503.38 83,688.21
Deposit 4/30/2018 X 535.69 84,223.90
Total Deposits and Credits 84,223.90 84,223.90
Total Cleared Transactions 10,011.29 10,011.29 ‘%_,-ﬁ
Cleared Balance 10,011.29 f7' '

Page 1




Type Bate N

Wame

Uncleared Transactions
Checls and Paymernts - 37 items

Check 7131/2015 10170
Check 1/15/2016 10271
Check 21292016 10331
Check 4[13/2016 1501
Check 8/30/2016 1550
Check 313112017 10680
Check 411412017 10698
Check 411412017 10696
Check 1001312017 1829
Checl 10/16/2017 1845
Check 11/30/2017 10852
Check 2128/2018 10896
Check 3/30/2018 10908
Check 4/13/2018 10916
Check 4/13/2018 10911
Check 4/26/2018 1949
Check 4/26/2018 1948
Check 4/30/2018 1954
Check 4/30/2018 10919
Check 4/30/2018 1955
Check 4/30/2018 10924
Check 4/30/2018 10920
Check 4/30/2018 10923
Check 4/30/2018 1956
Check 4/30/2018 10918
Check 4/30/2018 1961
Check 4/30/2018 1960
Check 4/30/2018 1957
Check 4/30/2018 10921
Check 4/30/2018 1952
Check 4/30/2018 10917
Check 4/30/2018 1953
Check 4/30/2018 10922
Check 4/30/2018 1950
Check 4/30/2018 1959
Check 4/30/2018 1958
Check 4/30/2018 1951

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 3/8/2018

Total Deposits and Credits
“Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 04/30/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items

Check 5/1/2018 1962
Check 5/8/2018 1963
Check 5/10/2018 1964
Check 5/11/2018 1965
General Journal 5/15/2018

General Journal 5/15/2018

Check 5/15/2018 10927
Check 5/15/2018 10926
Check 5/156/2018 10928
Check 5/15/2018 10825
General Journal 5/15/2018

Total Checks and Payments

Burns Alexander
Cleveland Robert
Valdez John

AZ Center for Fire Serives Excellence

Cody Ayon

Messmer Ethar

Burns Alexander
Murashka Oleg

Joseph Sparacino
Sonoita Chuckwagon Grill
Newham Chase

Saenz Luis

Deforest lade

Burns Alexander

Sink Laura

EMI Health

PLIC - SBD Grand Island
GB Auto Service, Inc.
Callen Jacquelyn

Vicki J. Rutter, CPA
Burns Alexander

Felix Christopher

Blatt Tyler

Arizona State Retirement System
Abramowicz Marissa
Aflac

Verizon Wireless
CenturyLink

Atencio Zane

ZOLL Medical Corporation
Sink Laura

Neil Gago

Deforest Jade

Quill Corporation
Mountain Empire Rotary
Valley Imaging Solutions
Advantage Medical & Oxygen Sup.

GEN-TECH
Sonoita Valley Water Co., Inc.
Petty Cash
GreatAmerica Financial Svcs.

Blatt Tyler
Callen Jacquelyn
Burns Alexander
Sink Laura

SOFZGT &

Amount Batance
-126.17 -126.17
-162.30 -288.47
-177.58 -466.05

-25.00 -491.05
-35.16 -526.21
-429.97 -956.18
-878.18 -1,934.36
-137.52 -2,071.88
-109.83 -2,181.71
-49.00 -2,230.71
-560.00 -2,790,71
-640.00 -3,430.71
-565.52 -3,996.28
-990.95 -4,987.18
-316.06 -5,303.24
-6,156.84 -11,460.08
-672.21 -12,132.29
-2,001.62 -14,133.91
-1,371.95 -15,505.86
-1,000.00 -16,505.86
-889.32 -17,395.18
-878.20 -18,273.38
-478.98 -18,752.36
-472 .14 -19,224.50
-430.32 -19,654.82
-378.70 -20,033.52
-372.25 -20,405.77
-327.92 -20,733.69
-320.00 -21,053.69
-293.66 -21,347.35
-258.80 -21,606.15
-160.00 -21,766.15
-144.88 -21,911.03
-100.04 -22,011.07
-92.00 -22,103.07
-45.66 -22,148.73
-20.00 -22,168.73
-22,168.73 -22,168.73
259.42 259.42
259.42 259.42
-21,909.31 -21,909.31
-11,898.02 12,217.26
-15,218.00 -15,218.00
- -128.95 -15,346.95
-448.28 -15,795.23
-127.21 -15,922.44
-22,075.08 -37,997.52
-6,233.04 -44,230.56
-1,398.38 -45,628.94
-964.80 -46,593.74
-879.95 -47,473.69
-304.62 -47,778.31
-151.99 -47,930.30
-47,930.30 -47,930.30

Page 2




T

1602 - Hugl [ciregy, Perfod Ending 04/30/2048
Type Date Nerw Name Cly Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 5/1/2018 1,333.46 1,333.46
Transfer 5/9/2018 35,000.00 36,333.46
Total Deposiis and Credits 36,333.46 36,333.46
Total Hew Transaciions -11,506.84 -11,586.84

Ereing

Page 3




[Hrroit

[

Type Date Num Name Gl

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Depostts and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 4/1/2018 X

Total Deposits and Crediis

Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance ae of 04/20/2018

Ending Bala

2,257.64

1.95

1.95




Huglhies

Type Date Nurmn

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checlts and Payments - 2 items
Transfer 4/10/2018
Transfer 4/26/2018

Total Checks and Paymenis

Lrancsiis ana Go R

Depuosit 41172018
Taotal Deposiis and Gredits
Yotal Cleared Transactions
Clearsd Balance
Register Balance as of 04/30/2018
New Trahsaclions

Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 5/9/2018

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

ridivg 0af30/2048

Glr Amount Balance
256,391.27
X -35,000.00 -35,000.00
X -35,000.00 -70,000.00
~70,000.00 -70,000.00
{ 27467 274.67

-69,725.35 89,725.33
-69,725.83 186,665.84
-69,725.33 186,665.94
-35,000.00 -35,000.00
-35,000.00 -35,000.00
-35,000.00 -35,000.00
-104,725.33 161,665.94

Page 1




P.O. Box 1150

17 GUTEALR OuUn E@y K feaslirer Nogales, Arizona 85628
FA . Tel. (520) 375-7980
Treasurer Santa @rué County Extension 7967
MARIA ACUNA TDD (520) 761-7816

Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322

Sonolta AZ 85637
Monthly Statemeant
Opening Balance April-18 $  29,286.01
Siaie Poal nvestiment 2.28 3.88
' 1.60

Levied Revenue Earned

92772 1,621.20 149,163.41

92786 5,225.96

92806 497.46

92816 19,805.97

92836 677.95

92851 3,183.11

92884 545.20

92901 1,297.07

92925 1,324.07

92942 2,687.59

92953 1,146.34

92977 86,410.99

92997 2,174.62

93017 3,687.53

93031 1,856.94

93050 740.67

93064 5,312.09

93089 3,687.69

93109 4,169.55

93126 3,111.41
Check# 45103 (29,286.01) (29,286.01)
Journal Entries

JE- -
Ending Balance April-18 $ 149,167.29

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
ARMS # 507200, TCMS Sixing: 500.50720.10.10000.10000

Remittance of Revenme Collecied for the Period: APR-2018
As of May 15, 2018

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $30,129.68

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2017 23,716.82
Tax Year 2016 11.16
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 23,727.98

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2017 69.58
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected 69.58

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 _ -
Tax Year 2012 . -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 ’ i -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




As of May 15, 2018

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $ 30,129.68
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
i vice Agsistziice Avnoun
Tax Year 2017 6,323.60
Tax Year 2016 2.02
Tax Year 2015 0.33
Tax Year 2014 0.04
Tax Year 2013 0.10
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Subtotal Fite District Assistance 6,326.09
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 6.03
Subtotal Investment Income 6.03
Gtand Total 30,129.68

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




000°¢ v£8¢ 004 68¢ »ST 8T¢ 8¢z SL0'T 000’E Jleday g ssuaqjeg
000’6 9/8’8 000'T 969 00/ 10/ 104 10/ 169 08/ S78 269 769 769 000’6 auoydape
000°S uos|g
000°8 000’8 0001 0007 . 000°8 s9a BunuUNOY
005 005 798 St 8t 058 44 15 005¢ S99 [eba
007’1 00Z'T 007’1 00Z'1 sypaY) punasbxpoeg
008 £279 1€ 50T 3 9z €1 00¢- £8¢ 80T 99 3 16 99 008 sabiey) yueg
0007 667'T 18 18 4} 18 81T 18 GST 81T 81T vbT 81T 18 0007 J3PIACId J8UIBIUT
008’1 075’1 0ST 0ST [21 Vaas 8¢ [TT 9/1 LT [T (2T 008t [eUY Juswdinby
00%'8T 8be’0z 005 60T 76£°C 78’1 v28'T 94T 81T 6EVT [4T4} 609'1 98’1 019t 00%'81 Buifjig aduejnquiy
005y 028’y 67¢ x4 11¢ 433 60€ 80€ 0£6 867 182 828 082 SLE 005’y uonjetedald Jjoihed
000°TT £99°01 ¥1 00¢ £85 o€ 7e8’s GET 8t 825- 876'C 769 ¥£9 SET 000'TT UORUBIRY B JUSWINDY
000°0T 9£0°0T 00¢’s 752 100’1 9/T ¥ST 617’1 795 672 019 8 (444 7S¢ 000°0T abeisod B asuadxg a0
008’1 005’1 [43501 891 00§’1T UO[EDNPT UONUIASIH B.J1J
0021 0021 002’1 002'1 Spinj4 UoneIpAH el
005"y (4% 816~ £69'% 005t sue|d daueuRIUIR
000°ST 850p1 84T Y52 078 {02 128'T 90§ vi8 S85°T 9157 88C 6b1°T SES 000’ST S3|GRWNSU0D SW3
00v'E 087’/ Ob’S 172 Yaad Ya4 (22 (T2 [z Yada 122 00b'E uoRedNps JBIyD
000702 92’61 018'% 00S'T 9z¢e 089'v TZ€’'s 060’ €17 0b9'T- 9ze'e 0z6- 08¢z- 000°0¢ Bujuiel)
00%'8 00%’8 008°¢ 665 8CH'T 7 /59 69 6€€'T 069 9gh 00v'8 aduemo|ly Buiyion
008’8 008’8 159'8 5 0T 008’8 sjeoisAug
951°09 €0E'YS 000'S 000°s 8z8'¢ 878’ £90°0T T'T- 019’ S/9'p 860°S 619'% 166"y 166y 951’09 2DUeINSUT Y3jesH
005°S 59/°s 005 85% L9% 787 b6 sZ§ 11§ 91- 8P 85b 96% 85t 005’s SdSY
000°S/ 159'TT- 057’9 052’9 £2L'e- 185°T- £86 800T- 1£8'b- LT 00%'c- 207'¢- ¥67C- 8ZE'y- 000°S/Z SUdSd
sz8'ee 24 433 19’/ $S0°LT 0971 8668 Sz8'ce uonesuadwo) s,Ueunom
000°22 8b/'8¢C 00sT 0057 955°C PST'E 308'C T0L'T 187°¢ 101 659'C 8/7'C 6751 $09°T 00072 saxe]_|joJAed
002’9z 00£'9 00£’9 ) 00’S 089’S 09/ 0z6°S 008’9 096’9 089’S 0b0L 08%'9 660T Hodsues]
208°¢S ({44 85+'0C 817'TT 9/1'L 86%"L 0S7’e 10GET pUBIPIM
00’82 750°6€ G/8'E ££9°c 108°E 906'¢ 006’7 et bbb £6v'S £8L'y 768" 00+'8L aupipaweled Ayunwuiod
00s’¢ 005’ 01z 08 091 09T 088 08 00s’ SjusAg abesenc)
000°0S 85761 005’S L9T'F oWPEE 0eT’t 795t 81’9 £SH'E 801's [T 9zg’s [T £98°7 000°0S PIS/AepljoH/uoneden
217655 781985 000°¢r>  |000’cy  |086’Ty  |8E'SH ebe'ty  |s8e'ey  |essty [eoo’zy  [991ts [veses 1€9°76  |S81'2s £17°055 salejes
Sasuadx] bunelsdo
999°GEE T £00965’T  |89E°5E 9/5°t6 O/7807 |8SETZ  |0E8ZF  [T86°0/  |ES/ZET |Sebese  |e6er ot |escse  |z2972 967759 999°GEET SDNUDARY [B10L

68C7CE 68E7CE 68E°CE paemiojAite)) 1eah dold
00w 00+ 0T 0c¢ (04 o V4 08 (074 0C 00t BWOdUT [eIUDy
008 929'T £9 19 e 59 68 80€ 90T €9 S8T 8¢ 1€ 98z 008 3WOoDU] 352493UT
007's £99'se [ord 001’1 00T 00S 000’6 059 000°0T 5209 z28's 0552 007'S suopeuoq
0 [44:g8 68C LLT TZ9 96¢ 8/- (0142 £0T1- 0 sjuan3 buisielpuny
000'0¢2 02T’LST 85’6 6/6'9 815°8¢C 200°2€ SEL°0T 15£°1¢ 16T°%C.  |ev0'sz  |gzs’se 92891 S06°8T G612 0000£2 SSNUAASY BduejNquIy
002'C 002t €8T /9¢ 002' sjuaAg abelona)
000°GE 000°6E 000’sE 000'sE awodu] uojssaiddng a4

4 SIE'pC 86 £86 9zg’9 Se’t yAva 29 €01 ST’y 6989 91T 9/ 00T SIEbT Auno) ewiy

LETTh 8ETH 69017 690'TC LET'TH Auno) zn1 ejues
XB] 80UB3SISSY J013SIq Bl

9/5'121 9/5'121 1201 152°S 86/'cT [T er’s vy 2e9's 0ET’'ze  |£97'c€ £2¥'9 649 9eb'E 9/5°12T AyunoD ewid

6v9'1H8 6¥9'T8 967°08 o161 |£876C cob'ee 000°ch ObL'9s /96'/6T |e61’s€T  |Sye'd 6ETC 61T'C 6v9'TH8 Auno) znip eyues
Xe] PUIsiq alid

SonUsAsy
&10¢/8T0¢C feroL 810¢ 810 8T0C 8T0¢ 8102 810¢ Z10¢ yAT4 ZT0C 10¢ YA ZT0C 8T0C-Z10C
15223104 Jsesa.104 aung Ael judy yodep Aenigay | Asenuer [taquadaq [ sequisacy 200 |tequandes| 3snbny Aing 19b6png
1509104 | JSeeI0d | [erpy [enpy [enpy [EnDY [enpy [enpy ey [enpy [endy [enpy

STOZ ‘0 sung ub

NeiQ ZT0T ‘T A 3sedaiod mold Ysed adIs




E77079  |ZTCO1S  |CI8E6S  [SEC8/0  |TGE0W9  [Z8V950 |Blc bbb |97505¢ |pO6LOE  |corceh 6/ % pueH uo ysed
0 PEGCET (8Z0°€0T) | 072279 SISHST |(S657ZZ) |(E9T°€8) | TG79¢ $98°E 69C°CST | 7b97€¢ |(8BER0T) |(Z67'89) [(Z196E) 0 (ss07) swoduT 19N
999°GEC T 690°€9C’T |9hb'8ET {90998 T96°¢6 €56'8FT [E6670ET  |[6CcvE  |6OR'EET  |6GT'T0T |Z6V'8Z  |ObO°SHT |699°66  |STHG0T 999°GEE’T sasuadxg [eyo)
005'€ 005’€ 005'€ 00S°E Jdd
spund anasay Aepno jeded)
L£T°6 099’2 T0¥'T (Yo' 180T 165 Juawidinby - juers) sjang
$29'EL 01€’zT  |680°ST  |pOT'CT SOE’TT  [Tv's €90°0T  {90Z°C 008’1 008’1 90Z'T 10qeT - Juels spPng
$T8’s 9//€ 8v/’T sasuadxg juels) paLasay
156°0T (170'T) 0892 £87'C 769'T £0€ sasuadxg pue|pjim
00%"/L1T 0082 0082 0087 00bE 0082 008C Alejes sJoIu) - 04 seuiwojed
9cb’89 [43 2055 /5811 o't Juswdinb3 ogg
6T 000’st SI0JUOI DeIpIED
asuadxg Jau0
(95%15) (189'71) |(wpe’en)  |(s8e’21)  |[(osT'T)  [(00E'T)  [(002) 910¢ - JuetD sjeny
(0951) (095'1) RIS dD g435
(€€1°26) (007'61) (0p8°61) (09g’671) (egs'€e) 9107 ¥3vS
(556'p) (556'%) Juel9 v4A
(926'9vT1) (Lp6'T) (c60'0)  [(189'6e) |(zzz’e)  |(166'20)  [(606°0T) [(8T0%%)  [(627°09) |(9£7'ST) ssa0x3 uoissaiddns 2y
(£91°2h) (p22'9)  |(es’9)  |(6b'sD) (s£6’9)  |[(sz1'8) PUISI] 2414 Seujwojed
anuRARY JBYI0
$821n0S Bupueuly PYO
£18'7C £182¢ £182¢C £18'22 I8d @duejnquy
7£6'03 /6°08 26'08 2608 18d snjeteddy
0IAIBS 3G90
0 6bL'T- 6bL'T SNo3UR|[eISIA
72558 72S'pS T5'pS OAIRSIY AN|IGeIS [eIouRUL
YOSy $0£'8T £6/°91 1657 0£'8T olpey/1eynduwo)
000y 766’ 00T 9T 6 04T 8ST 6€ TIT'T PEL 8T 06¢ S79 S1¢C 000"y suonduosgng g seng
00S 008 008 00Ss SJUBPISAY 0] UOEdIUNWIWIOD
00s 009 00S 00S D07 - ssuadxg 1sa.93uf
009z 1987 689 (A4 0097 weo4 uoissaiddng
000'9 6688 00T 00T 992°C SEy 789 9L 6/8'1 €45 Y0’ T 08t 897 9€8 0009 salddng au14 )8 Uonels
0009 $65°0T 0021 8/6'9 £L€ (374 HZE 000’9 Juawadejday Juswdinbg
159'SE $59%9 9 9 STIT o'y £00°Z- ¥8€’6 9901 |o/T’8 S6Y'S 705°S oeg'or  |esgfTy 158'SE S0URUS)UIRL JPIYBA
000°6 09901 £6S'1 LE 244 £78 950’7 #89'€ 981°C X 000’6 S1S9d 8 spuno.s Bu
000’ £6€'5T 00z <18 vEY 685/ S69'T 968°S 5HT 0LL 8109 8€E 161 000°€2 [end
000°0¢ 1’0 008 £28'L 124 Y11 ST (434 000°0¢ NueINSuUT
000°ZT ST1/ST 17T 679’1 650'T €611 7571 SST'T Tt 61'T YT ve'T L0T'T 0EH'T 000"Z1 saniAN
005’S 102'S 059’1 186°¢ 005'S CWDT g [BJUY JoMo | e essp ‘ydjedsiq
000'z 0002 0002 0007 poddns J1 g Jaanduwio)
610¢/8T0C [ 8T0C 8T0¢C 810C 8T0C 8T0C 8T0C 710¢ Z10¢ Z10¢ 7T0C 7102 ZT0C 8T0¢-ZT0C
15822104 158231044 aung Aep udy [V {=I} Aeniged | Atenuer |Jsequedsq | JaquisnoN | teqopg Joqusdas | isnbny Aing 196png
15e5910] | 1Sexsio | [enpy enpy [endyY [enpdy [enpy [enpy [enpy [enpy [enjoy [ensy

STOT ‘0g dung yi

noiy3 ZT0g ‘T Ajng__3sesaiog mold ysed g43s




